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Canadian Envionmental  Agence canadienne
Assessment Agency d'évaluation environnementale

Suite 200 Bureau 200
1801 Hollis Street 1801 rue Hollis
Halifax NS B3J 3N4  Halifax, NE B3] 3N4

April 30, 2018

Sent by E-mail

Gareth Igloliorte

Husky Energy

Atlantic Region

351 Water Street Suite 105

St. John's NL
Gareth.lgloliorte@huskyenergy.com

Mr. Igloliorte:
SUBJECT: Exploration Licences 1121 and 1155

The Canadian Enviror :ntal Assessment Agency {the Agency} has reviewed the information submitted
by Husky Oil Operations Limited (Husky) on April 16, 2018. The submission advises that:

s Husky's term for Exploration Licence (EL) 1121 has expired and requests removal of this EL from
the environmental assessment (EA) for the Husky Energy Exploration Drilling Project (the
Project); and

e EL 1155 has been issued to Husky as operator and requests incorporation of this EL into the EA
for the Project.

The Agency will proceed with the removal of EL 1121 from the EA of the Project and the associated EIS
Guidelines will be updated accordingly.

The Agency will consider whether it will include EL 1155 in the EA of the Project and will make a decision
as early as May 22, 2018.

Please note that your April 16, 2018 letter will be posted to the Canadian Environmental Assessment
Registry along with this response.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at {CEAA Husky ACEE @ceaa-acee.gc.ca)
or 902-426-8946,

Regards,
<Original signed by>

Cheryl Benjamin
Project Manager

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency, Atlantic Region

Cc: Dave Pinsent, Husky Energy
Elizabeth Young, Canada - Newfoundland Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board
Darrin Sooley, Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Glenn Troke, Environment and Climate Change Canada
Jason Flanagan, Transport Canada
Deborah Campbell, Natural Resources Canada
Carla Stevens, Major Projects Management Office
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